Raph's feedback

From: "Clow, Brian" <brian.clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

To: "Telford, Katie" <katie.telford@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Broadhurst, Jeremy"
<jeremy.broadhurst@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>, "Brodhead, John" <john.brodhead@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>, "Khalil, Samantha" <samantha.khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Chin, Ben"
<ben.chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Date: Sun, 06 Feb 2022 19:16:55 +0000

Attachments: Unnamed Attachment (68 bytes); Unnamed Attachment (68 bytes); Unnamed
Attachment (68 bytes); Unnamed Attachment (68 bytes)

\~

\~

From: LeBlanc, Honourable/Honorable Dominic <{g=ElelEIRIg) (o8 >

Sent: Sunday, February 6, 2022 11:07 AM

To: Innes, Jamie <Jamie.lInnes@iga-aig.gc.ca>; Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Tweet by John Tory on Twitter

\~

\~

As requested, I had a long chat with Ralph yesterday. He offered a few comments in email
below...

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ralph Goodale[glif\EVEBL
Date: February 6, 2022 at 9:45:33 AM AST

LfeF Personal Info. "LeBlanc, Honourable/Honorable Dominic"
IPersonal Info.

Subject: Tweet by John Tory on Twitter

See this tweet from Mayor Tory. The point is clear - Toronto and many other cities
handled this MUNICIPAL policing problem in a professional and competent manner.
Granted the volume of the protest in Ottawa was greater and came without as much
warning, but the City of Ottawa and the OPS have proven themselves incapable of
grappling with this problem. And it is now the duty of the responsible senior authority -
1.e., the Public Safety Minister of ONTARIO under PROVINCIAL policing legislation -
to rectify that problem, including talking control, if and as necessary.

\~

There should not be an unconstitutional leap to pin this on the feds or the RCMP.
Federally under mutual assistance agreements we can/should provide resources and
personnel, as requested, but the authority and responsibility rests with the municipality
and the province. To this point, they have failed to deliver safety and security to the
inhabitants of Ottawa (and those innocent inhabitants include many parts of the

Government of Canada).
\~
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It remains essential to delve deeply into the true genesis of this demonstration and who is
controlling and directing it. Stefanie Carvin suggests it is the work of organized Violent
Right Wing Extremists. It may even have US roots. She could be correct. Our
intelligence and national security experts must absolutely get to the bottom of this
horrific set of events. And prepare for the next one.

\~

RG

_John Tory &=
|E| L@JohnTory[]

From everything | have seen, the Saturday protest in
Toronto was largely peaceful and respectful as | had
hoped it would be. That it occurred in that manner is a
credit to the leadership shown by D@TorontoPoliced, led by

»D@iamesramertps[l. pic.twitter.com/iZeL2D5bdu
2022-02-06, 2:20 AM
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Sent from my iPad
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